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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 January, 2018 9:57 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua'’; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV FOR SGK4883B DOA: 01/01/2018 OUR REF: M544488
Attachments: 2.pdf

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist. 7 ’S ~T \fé

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 January, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Looi <aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg>; j ¢ goh <glen_enterprise@yahoo.com>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: MV FOR SGK4883B DOA: 01/01/2018 OUR REF: M544488

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua®@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG %

; Team of the Year
= 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong ilding, Sin_gg-.tpore 048581 | T: +65 6220

ODO

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of JUiBLA:0N INSURANCE GROUP



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

| Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

Singapore NRIC

6501E

SGK4883B

No

12 Jan 2018
MAZDA
MAZDA3

Red

2006

26425921
JM6BK106100191241
79.0 kW (105 bhp)
$14,950.00
16AQg2006

16 Aug 2006

;

$16,445.00

Forfeited

$0.00



COE Expiry Date: 31 Jul 202

COE Category: | A-Car (1600.1:(: & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $24,760.00

COE Rebate Amount: $17,584.00

Total Rebate Amount: $17,584.00

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be
de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable),
whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Jan 2018

OK



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 9:13 AM

To: ‘Winnie Chua'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV FOR SGK4883B DOA: 01/01/2018 OUR REF: M544488
Dear Winnie,

The market value for SGK 4883B is $23K - $24K(Est) as at Jan 2018

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handier
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emait: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 January 2018 9:57 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV FOR SGK4883B DOA: 01/01/2018 OUR REF: M544488

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments @lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 January, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Looi <aispl looci@singnet.com.sg>; j ¢ goh <glen enterprise@yahoo.com>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@ LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: MV FOR SGK4883B DOA: 01/01/2018 OUR REF: M544488

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value tks.

Best Regards



